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DAVID R. CAREY
BOROUGH MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Gary Knopp, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

FROM: David R. Carey, Mayor MW

DATE: May 26, 2011

SUBJECT: Resolution 2011-@ approving an agreement between the Kenai Peninsula
Employees Association and the Kenai Peninsula Borough amending the
Collective Bargaining Agreement to approve an increase in the employees’
contributions to health care costs '

The health care costs increased by 17 percent from calendar year 2009 through calendar
year 2010. Pursuant to the provision in the Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA), Article 31
Section 1(i) the administration and representatives from the Kenai Borough Employees
Association (KBEA) have met and discussed various options for amending the contract to
address this increased cost. At the time of the packet deadline a proposed agreement has been
presented to the union for approval but the membership has not had an opportunity to vote on
this proposal. Accordingly, this resolution is presented to the assembly in blank to be filled in
during the June 7, 2011, assembly meeting. Be advised that if the union does not agree with the
administration’s proposal the administration expects to request that this resolution be defeated or
withdrawn. Thank you for your consideration.
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